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Summary

The Charles H. Burke House, owner-designed and owner—built in 1908 as Burke's family
residence, is a richly-ornamented example of a turn-of-the~century, "transitional",
residential structure derived from the Queen Anne and Colonial Revival styles. The
house is the most architecturally significant of the remaining original residences
in a currently mixed use neighborhood, now one block from City Hall in Reno. The
building is in excellent condition and is in the process of conversion from a resi-
dence into law offices.

Site

The Burke House, on the southwest corner of Stewart and Center Streets, originally

the southern edge of town, now sits just south of downtown Reno in a high  traffic,
mixed use neighborhood. Center Street is a major northbound street, one block to

the east of Virginia Street, the "main street" of Reno. Stewart Street is the south-
ern boundary of the City Hall complex, just to the east. The house sets back slightly
in the center of its corner lot. The original landscaping (lawn, flowers, bird bath,
etc.) remains on the streetsides. On the west side, the lawn has recently been re-
moved to allow for a parking lot to serve the offices.

Exterior

This one-and-one-half story, wood framed, narrow clapboard clad house is rectangular
in plan. Resting on a fieldstone foundation with a full basement, the main floor is
several feet above ground level. A wide sill board separates the basement and first
story level; cornerboards frame the building. The facade presented on the north end

is fronted with a one story porch recessed under a projecting, pedimented, gabled
roof. The first floor of the facade is pierced by a compass bay with a triple, double
hung, multi-over-one light window; a wood door with an oval, beveled glass light;

and a small, fixed, multi-light window with diamond-shaped lights., All window and door
surrounds are wide and topped with a molded, projecting cornice or cap. First story
window types include paired and single, diamond-shaped, multi-lights-over-one, and are
double-hung. There is a recessed, one story, slanted bay on the east side of the
building ornamented with overhanging brackets. Each gable pediment is pierced by a
Palladian window.

The cross gable roof with projecting eaves is clad with modern, wood shakes, and the
boxed, molded cornice is ornamented with dentils and frieze. The north gabled end
features a completely enclosed triangular pediment while the east and west side gabled
ends are ornamented with eave returns. The building's outstanding feature is its
Colonial Revival front porch, with triple Tonic columns at the porch corners, paired
Tonic columns on either side of the central stairway, and a single Tonic column where
the porch meets the building face. Each column restsona tall, wooden pedestal orna-
mented with recessed panels. Turned balusters support the handrails.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Summary

The Burke House is primarily, locally significant for its architecture.

It is an excel-

lent example of a substantial house built at the turn-of-the~century using elements of the

Queen Anne and Colonial Revival styles.

The secondary local significance of the property

is its association with Charles H. Burke, a primary force in the development of southeast

Reno.

in southeast Reno.

Architectural Significance

Burke, a real estate broker and quality builder, designed and built this house

as well as many of the houses in his "Burke's Addition" subdivision chartered in 1907

Built in 1908, the Burke House is an excellent example of a substantial turn~of-the-
century, "transitional", residential structure employing materials, massing, and de-

tails of the Queen Anne and Colonial Revival styles.

Burke himself designed and built

the house, the best of the few of its type and style remaining anywhere in Reno. It
is in excellent condition and retains most of its visual and structural integrity.

Associative Significance

Charles H. Burke (1865+1944) immigrated from Liverpool, England to Reno via Los Angeles

around 1890.

Initially, he worked as a horseshoer and blacksmith in downtown Reno.

He entered the real estate business in the first decade of the 20th century and dev-
eloped "Burke's Survey" in 1902 and "Burke's Addition" in 1907, both in southeast

Reno.

At this time, most development was north of the Truckee River.

"Burke's Survey"

was a two block subdivision recorded in 1902 by Burke and incorporated into the "Ryland
The survey was bounded by East Liberty on the north, Sinclair Street on
the west, Moran on the south, and the Virginia and Truckee Railroad on the east.

Addition".

"Burke's Addition" was filed by the Wells Estate Company in 1907.

This 34 block sub-

division was bounded by Cheney and Ryland on the north, Wells and Locust on the west,
Burke, along with another developer,
Wheeler, acquired the franchise for a trolley line down Wells Avenue to promote their

Vassar Street on the south and Kirman on the east.

subdivision.

Reno Traction, purveyor of most trolley service in Reno at the time,
arranged to take over the franchise and began construction of the line inm 1909.

The

new line extended from the existing track at Virginia and California eastward along

Moran Street and then south on Wells Avenue.

Service began in 1910.
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The only exterior alterations are the heavier wood shakes replacing the roof's original
wood shingles and the addition of a blacktop parking lot on the west side.

Interior

The house has extensive, original interior woodwork such as the dark paneled dining
room with built-in cabinets, the original staircase, and the original door and window
moldings. Some modifications have been made to accommodate the offices but most of
the room configurations and interior details remain in near original condition.
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"Burke's Addition" enjoyed a steady growth as many modest homes were built. Burke is reputed
to have designed and built many of the homes in the subdivision. Charles Burke donated land
to the City in the southwest for both a school and firehouse. He donated a block for a
school on which now stands the City Hall complex. He also donated the corner of Liberty

and Center for a firehouse, on which the Washoe County Library now sits.
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